



[OFFICIAL]SA19492 - Request for Records [OFFICIAL]

From Lannie, Francis <Francis.Lannie@east-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Date Fri 2025-12-12 10:32 AM

To DSAR-ATMR <DSAR-ATMR@aikerlegal.org>

Official

CLASSIFICATION: OFFICIAL

Dear Sirs,

Your client: WR (DOB 19/3/63)

Regarding your request for records on behalf of your client, ref above, we have searched our holdings and have not identified any records pertaining to your client.

I note that you have listed Thorntoun School which was in Kilmarnock but was not a local authority establishment but rather owned and run by Dr Barnardo's. Normal practice when establishments were decommissioned was for any records on individuals would be passed to the parent authority of the young person, in this case likely to have been Edinburgh. Corporate records would have been retained by Dr Barnardo's.

I trust this information is of use to you.

I would be grateful if, for any future requests, you would include your case reference number for correspondence purposes.

Kind regards,

Francis Lannie

F P LANNIE

Information Governance Officer

East Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership